Lisa Ritenour

From: Lisa Ritenour

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Partners

Subject: FW: Prayer Requests for Chris and Debbie Gibson

From: Chris Gibson <chris.g@epcwo.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 2:11 PM
To: Lisa Ritenour <lisa.ritenour@2pc.org>
Subject: Prayer Requests for Chris and Debbie Gibson

Hi Friends,
Chris and | would appreciate prayer, as April is a very full and intense month for us! We need His strength!

We returned to the USA on Friday, March 30%™, and spent the week -end visiting and speaking at 2 supporting
churches. It is important to us to meet face to face with those who pray and support us financially, as often as
is possible...we need you!

We are headed to Orlando for a week of new missionary candidate assessment and orientation. This event is
now called ‘ENGAGE” and involves a week of a retreat style setting at Pioneers Headquarters with the
potential new workers and their children. They have already completed the application process and will be
interviewed and decisions among the WO personnel committee will be made as to their readiness to serve
overseas. Chris and | are responsible for the Psychological testing and evaluations of not only the adults, but
this year there are a couple of families with teens, as well as elementary aged children that we will also be
evaluating.

We ask for wisdom, harmony and insight among the committee as we move forward with these great families,
and discernment as to where they might best serve the kingdom in an overseas setting.

WE leave Orlando and fly to visit workers in Amman, Jordan for a week, then on to Ethiopia for the last week
of April. Please pray that we would be encouraging and have helpful insights as we visit these workers and
counsel them in areas of need. Pray that they would be refreshed and strengthened in the Lord as a result of
our time together, and be drawn to a deeper walk with Him as they seek to serve Him.

Thank you for all you do to love and encourage us...we are thankful that we have others standing with us, (we
need YOU), and also ask for prayer for good health, clear minds and insights and God’s wisdom as we open His
word and mentor these workers.

Many Thanks!!!

God Bless,
Debbie

Dr. Chris & Debbie Gibson
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